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Re: REQUISITION OF PROPERTY VALUATION REPORT FOR NPA ACCOUNTS OF
NARESH DHARMAJI PATIL & BHAVANA NARESH PATIL

K/A Manoj Sir,

As discussed with you, please refer the pages from 54 to 59 of the attachment as previous
valuation report.

If you don't get access to the flat internally, then go for the requisite report on external visit
basis as the specifications of the flat are already mentioned in the previous report.

And, we give our explicit consent for immediate disbursal of professional fees as mentioned in
your trail mail as soon as we get the report.

Warm Regards,

Chief Manager,

Mini RACPC PEN (64071),
STATE BANK OF INDIA
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From: RACPC PEN <sbi.64071@sbi.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in>

Cc: manoj@vastukala.co.in <manoj@vastukala.co.in>; SBI SARB THANE(11697) <sbi.11697 @sbi.co.in>
Subject: Re: REQUISITION OF PROPERTY VALUATION REPORT FOR NPA ACCOUNTS OF NARESH

DHARMAJI PATIL & BHAVANA NARESH PATIL

Dear Sir,

As discussed with Manoj Sir, we are not having any previous valuation report.

And, we give our explicit consent for immediate disbursal of professional fees as mentioned in
your trail mail as soon as we get the report.

Warm Regards,
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